

Trees Planning

From: David Garbiak [REDACTED]
Sent: 10 January 2024 13:20
To: Trees Planning
Subject: Re: Sycamore T4 of TPO 50/96 at 27 Croft Head, Skelmanthorpe, Huddersfield, HD8 9EB (SMILE Contact Reference: 4571078)

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir
I attach some photographs of the damaged tree. The tree fell within our garden and is safe. We have been in touch with Liam Robinson at A Cut Above Tree Surgery to remove the tree. Please let me know if you require any more information.
Regards
David Garbiak